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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2008 11:32 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Feb-Mar 2008 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The Feb-Mar 2008 (v. 93 n. 2-3) American Mineralogist is online.
--
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW) go to: 
<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

--
If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and  
want to access the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to: 
<http://msa.minsocam.org/geoscienceworld.html?p=1>

--
or see it on the MSA website at: <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2008/FM08.html>

*********************

[2] short course/meetings descriptions and registrations online:

-- July 13-18, 2008 - members of MSA can register for the upcoming  
Goldschmidt Conference in Vancouver, Canada at the discounted  
membership rate <http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

-- December 13-14, 2008 - Minerals. Inclusions and Volcanic  
Processes, San Francisco CA, USA <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/SC/ 
#volprocess>

-- June 2-5, 2008 PACROFI - 9th Pan-American Current Research on  
Fluid Inclusions In Memory of Ed Roedder, Reston VA, USA <http:// 
www.minsocam.org/PACROFI/pacrofi_index.html>

********************

[3] June 1 is the deadline for submitting nominations for 2009 MSA  
awards and honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA Award, and Fellows. More  
information and nomination procedures can be reached from the MSA  
home page
<http://www.minsocam.org/>.

*********************

[4] Research grant proposals are due June 1. More information and  
application information:

Kraus Crystallography <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Crystallography_Award.html>

Mineralogy/Petrology <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Min_Pet_Award.html>

=============== end of message ========================
  


